

University of Rhode Island

DigitalCommons@URI

White House Conference on Library and
Information Services: Staff Memoranda
(February 10, 1988)

Education: National Endowment for the Arts
and Humanities, Subject Files I (1973-1996)

November 2016

White House Conference on Library and Information Services: Staff Memoranda (February 10, 1988): Conference Proceeding 02

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.uri.edu/pell_neh_I_91

Recommended Citation

"White House Conference on Library and Information Services: Staff Memoranda (February 10, 1988): Conference Proceeding 02" (2016). *White House Conference on Library and Information Services: Staff Memoranda (February 10, 1988)*. Paper 12.

https://digitalcommons.uri.edu/pell_neh_I_91/12

This Conference Proceeding is brought to you for free and open access by the Education: National Endowment for the Arts and Humanities, Subject Files I (1973-1996) at DigitalCommons@URI. It has been accepted for inclusion in White House Conference on Library and Information Services: Staff Memoranda (February 10, 1988) by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@URI. For more information, please contact digitalcommons-group@uri.edu.

NEW

18. The Senate will add an amendment clarifying eligibility for Title III assistance by prohibiting ~~Part B~~ institutions eligible for Part B funds from receiving funds from PART A funds. The amendment ~~further clarifies that~~ ~~now~~ also permits Part B funds to be used for ~~the~~ all ~~same~~ purposes ^{for which} Part A funds may ~~not be currently be~~ be currently used.

19. The Senate will add an amendment ~~#~~ clarifying that Southern University, Shreveport is branch Campus _____ shall ~~may~~ be considered eligible for Title III, Part B funding.

20. The Senate adds an amendment clarifying that the 2 year ~~defer~~ GSC deferment for medical ~~residents~~ residents is to apply to all ~~residents who have~~ ~~entered~~ current residents, not just loans taken out after July 1, 1987.

21. The Senate adds an amendment requiring multiple disbursement for SLS and PLUS Loans.

22. The Senate adds a provision requiring ~~PLS & PLUS~~
~~at~~ Pell eligibility to be determined prior to the
awarding of SLS & PLUS loans.

23. The Senate adds a provision ~~referring to~~ restoring
Pell Grant, SEOG and ~~Campus~~ CWS eligibility
to residents of Micronesia and Palau.

24. The Senate adds a provision restoring Title IV
eligibility to the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
and the Trust Territories

25. The Senate adds a provision making technical and
conforming changes to ~~the HR 5~~ PL 100-297
including ~~changing the~~ ~~changing the~~ clarifying the
effective date of Impact AID ~~to~~ ^{as} Oct 1, 1988,
clarifying the ^{re} naming of the ~~Stafford Loan Program~~
GSL Program, ~~changing~~ ^{correcting} a technical reference
in chapter 2, restoring ~~the~~ ^{the} mar (senior teacher
awards to NSF, and a conforming amendment ~~to~~
~~change the title~~ regarding the renumbering of Title X
to ESBA.